These responses are qualified in their entirety by reference to the Fall 2003 RFP, including the Reservation of Rights set forth in the Fall  2003 RFP and the terms and acknowledgements set forth in the Proposal Submission Agreement. 


Questions submitted at October 23, 2003 Bidder’s Conference

BID-1
Q.  In the proposal evaluation process outlined on page 42, how does the economic evaluation of system cost treat avoided fixed of potentially displaced EMO units?

A.
ESI does not include the capital cost for existing units in its evaluation. Please see response to Bid-4 Q.  

BID-2
Q.  To what extent is EMO evaluating any type of unit retirement study of their own resources?

A.
The LPSC Staff currently is conducting a retirement study analysis.  ESI will consider displacing an existing unit if ESI receives any three-year term proposals which are both economically and operationally attractive relative to continued operations of an existing unit. ESI believes that a term of three (3) years is necessary to actually achieve the savings that are projected as result of the displacement of a unit. 

BID-3
Q.  Has EMO determined a threshold capacity factor below which it will evaluate retirement or lay-up?  If so, how does this process attribute the fixed cost savings to the merit of the Bidder’s proposal?

A.
No, ESI has not determined a threshold capacity factor below which it will 
evaluate retirement or lay-up. 

BID-4 Q.  Does ProSym include resource replacement costs (capital costs)?  If not, why?

A.
ProSym does not include capital cost for ESI’s existing units.  This is consistent with basic economic theory in that those capital costs are sunk.   The evaluation of new resources would include capacity costs as these costs are truly incremental.

BID-5 Q.  Does the independent monitor have a role in financial modeling of system wide production cost?  If not, why?

A.
The IM has access to all of ESI’s modeling information and reviews the results of our evaluation; however, the IM does not actually model our system or participate in the modeling process.
BID-6 Q.  For the MUCPA must-take products, is it fair to say that supplying energy from an alternate source (when the market doesn’t support the dispatch of combined cycle gas turbines) is not preferred by ESI for this RFP?

A.
That is correct.  This RFP seeks unit contingent resources.  ESI always has the option of going out to the market and procuring more economic resources on an hourly or daily basis and in fact does so.

BID-7 Q.  Will Entergy consider environmental factors when considering new generation resources against Entergy owned resources?

A. 
Environmental factors are not as important of a consideration with limited-term resources as they are with longer term resources; however, these factors are considered in the operational review of limited term resources.

BID-8 Q.  In Appendix C of prior RFP’s there was a Bidder Submission Form/Bidder Evaluation Form.  The form made specific requests related to credit and legal evaluation (i.e., credit rating, financial statements and a summary of litigation and regulatory proceeding) disclosure.  Where is the request for this information located in the current RFP? Is the information to be disclosed in a similar manner?

A.
In order to streamline the proposal submission process for limited term products, ESI has removed the requirement that Bidders complete a Bidder Evaluation Form and is not requiring Bidders to provide the information requested therein.  The Proposal Submission Agreement has been incorporated into the electronic Proposal Submission Forms for each product package, and can be found in draft form in Appendix C to the Fall 2003 RFP.
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